MARK BRNOVICH OFFICE OF THE ARIZONA ATTORNEY GENERAL MICHAEL S. CATLETT
ATTORNEY GENERAL SOLICITOR GENERAL’S OFFICE DEPUTY SOLICITOR GENERAL

October 21, 2021

Michael G. Rankin,
Tucson City Attorney

City Hall

255 W. Alameda

Tucson, AZ 85701

(520) 791-4221
mike.rankin@tucsonaz.gov

VIA EMAIL and First Class Mail

Re: Legislator Request for Investigation regarding whether Tucson
Administrative Directive 2.03-7 violates A.R.S. § 23-206

Dear Mike:

Enclosed with this letter is a complete copy of a Legislator Request for
Investigation under A.R.S. § 41-194.01 (the “Request”) regarding whether the City of
Tucson (“Tucson’) Administrative Directive 2.03-7 violates A.R.S. § 23-206. With the
Request’s filing, the Office will now conduct an investigation and prepare a report that,
under the statute, must be completed in no later than 30 days. A.R.S. § 41-194.01(A), (B).

In the report, the Attorney General will reach one of three conclusions. See id.,
§ 41-194.01(B). If Tucson has not violated any provision of state law or the Arizona
Constitution, the Office will take no further action. Id. § 41-194.01(B)(3). If Tucson
may have violated a provision of state law or the Arizona Constitution, the Attorney
General will file an action in the Arizona Supreme Court. See id. § 41-194.01(B)(2);
State ex rel. Brnovich v. City of Tucson, 242 Ariz. 588 (2017). If Tucson has violated a
provision of state law or the Arizona Constitution, the Office will notify Tucson in
writing and state that Tucson has 30 days to resolve the identified violation. A.R.S. § 41-
194.01(B)(1). If the Attorney General determines that Tucson failed to resolve the
violation within 30 days, the Attorney General will notify the State Treasurer, who shall
withhold and redistribute from Tucson state shared monies as provided by A.R.S. §§ 42-
5029(1.) and 43-206(F).
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In light of the exigencies of the current circumstances, the Office hereby requests

that Tucson voluntarily provide a written response to the Request by 5:00 p.m. on
Tuesday, October 26, 2021.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

s T s N

Michael S. Catlett
Deputy Solicitor General
Government Accountability Unit

Enclosure
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STATE OF ARIZONA

DovgLas A, Ducey OrrCE OF THE GOVERNOR Exeaurive Oprice
GOVERNOR

Oetobrer 20, 2021

Mike G, Rankin
City Atomey

Cily ol Tueson
IO Thay 27210
Tuenon, AZ 85724

Phor empnentl it mpnd o connid et i sagia o' and CU8 Ml
Dear Mr. Rankin,

I wiite to bong information to vour atlention regarding the recent Tucson City Counell stidy session held on
October 19, 2021 and more apecilienlly agenda item 8, Propoved Revisions o Admialsiative Divective 2.03.7
Relating to Vaccinaton Requivewents for City Emplapees; Diveipline for Faflure to Comply; and Other Mitlgarion
Meoasures ot ddminisirative Reguirements.,

As pans of sgemda liem B oomemo from Clty Manager Michael Ocrepa to the Muyos and Cuy Commeld outlines that o
migority of caiployees who are bemy considered for termination under the Clty's mandatory vaceine policy
eqgiested exemptions o aceamadations and were denred. Additionally, the Legal Conslderntions sectioh on page 4
states,

At this time, the City can in fact enforee the requisensents deseribed in this Memoramduns and can
establish addivonal conseqitenices and penaltics for City eployees who fill to come inte
compliance with the yvacelnation poliey, The state law (A RS See. 36-081) thut wus adopied by
the Lepislture under Senate Bill 1824 and that would otherwise prohibin the City from sequiring
any petson 10 be vagenated agaionst COVID- 9 has been declared void wnd unenforecable by orer
of e Maricopa County Superior Court: The appeal from this order Is now pending b front o' the
Arlzoni Supreme Count, with ol argumens sehestnled for Movembey 2, 2021,

Although D information conceming AJRS. & 36-631 and che pending Bitigation ut the Avizonn Suprame Count is
coereet, there bs relovant infonvation that is missing from these tepal considerations that affects the eity's ability 1o
take action undes such & palicy,

Fiat, only sections 12 and 13 of Scnate Dl 1524 were decmed unconstitutional. Seetion 3 18 still In effeet am
estubiliches ARS, § 23206, winch states,
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If an employer reeelves notler framt an emplayee that the eniplovesy sinceiely held religlons
beltafs, pracifess or shiervances prevent the eniployea fivm taking the COVID. 19 waecination, the
eniployer shall provide & redsonable accommodation snléss the aceommodaiion would pase ai
inndies hindslip and mars than a de minius cost fo the operation of the employer & bitsiness,

This siaiite docs wot say witen the croployee mwst provide a notice of a sincerely hedd religlous belief, practice of
abervaiiee, only that §F provided, an employer i sequired 10 provide & r¢mmbie secominodation. Based on the
documentation from Whe Clly Coungit meeting, it is unchear §f this Mayor s Counell were made awire of this new
legal vequirement that beearie effeclive on the gencest effective date, whetlier sny denfuls of exempiions or
seeomadations violawd whis provision or whether City of Tucson emplayees were made awans of this new legal
provision, Additionally, Tucson Administrative Dirsetive 2.03-7, Maidatory COVID-I$ Vaceination, violatgs this
new law by stating that an employes may "requiest”™ o religious acoomniodation ratier than the notice provision thit
ARS8, 23206 provides, Puther, Ditcetive 2,03-7, sinies that an “interactive proceas” will be eagaged in
“determine procise fimitations.” Howéver, no such process okists under A RS, § 23.206 as il only reauives
employeé to provide natice. Unlike other laws in the employinent context, this statute doss pmwdcr for ag
smployer 10 queation the omployee’s "smmﬁ]y hioldt religions beliefs, practices or obsiivances” pelor to providing
the: accommodation frow a COVID-19 veccing, It mmly tequires noticn. o the employer. Finally, a5 it scems Qi
the City hag clearly provided some ammnwdanm for religious oud disability redsons, it 48 vactear how (hieve
woiild be nny “uridve hardship” for others that pravided noties under A RS, § 23.206,

In addition t¢ AR.S. § 23-206, it also seems thai the Councl! was not notified of section 3 of Excontive Qrder
2021-19, which was issued on Oclober 7, 202). This gectidn states, “No peison shall be voquired by this sioly, or
any ¢ity, towh or conity 10 obraii a COVID- 19 wieeine but a health care institution licensed purswant to AR.S. Title
36, Chapter 4 may reguire the institution s employect 10 by vaceinated.”

This provision would apply to &) cniployees, ok fust those tint requasted an asegmenodation. Thus, it secins baked
on the dorumentation publicly nvailabbe, this Information was not presented o e Mayor and Counedl and would
Jave bicen refevant to their discussion prior to action being considered o¢ trken, As you, the Mayos and Councl] are
well aveace, vielation of state law implicates AJR.S, § 41-194,01 and violation of on éxscutivi arder issved under the
suthanity of wh emeigency déeclamtion carries n crimingd pennley,

Sincerely,

(heer=

Anni L. Foster
Geneeal Counsel




